


Adeoluwa Haastrup


Frontend developer, Graphics designer

adeoluhaas@gmail.com 


+2347051660251 

Lagos, Nigeria 

Adeoluwa.design 

linkedin.com/in/Adeoluhaas 

github.com/phhybi 

instagram.com/adehaastrup_ 

Hardworking 500 Level Computer Engineering undergraduate turned frontend developer and designer with close to 2years of experience creating delightful interfaces. Passionate about design and is seeking a position as a frontend developer, UI/ UX designer or graphics designer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer and Graphics Designer

Paulxy tech world

07/2020 – Present

Web Developer / Graphics Designer

Freelance work

12/2019 – Present

Web Design Instructor

Globaltechs Computer Institute

06/2019 – 12/2019

EDUCATION

Bsc in Computer Engineering

Olabisi Onabanjo University

09/2015 – Present

Nigeria

Division

– Second Class Upper

SKILLS

HTML

Css

Sass

JavaScript

PHP

MySQL

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe XD

Verbal & Written Communication

Flexibility

Time Management

Teamwork

Ms Office

Graphics design

PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Second place in basketball at the Olabisi Onabanjo University inter campus sports festival

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Codesignhub - startup (07/2020 – Present)

CERTIFICATES

Award of performance - Globaltechs Computer Institute (09/2019)

First place

LANGUAGES

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Yoruba

Professional Working Proficiency

INTERESTS

Poetry

Basketball

Swimming